



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



OFFICE OF THE CLERK ADMINISTRATOR PATRICK J. SLAGHT

September 18th. 1978.

P.O. BOX 189, COBALT, ONT. POJ 1CO

Ontario Heritage Foundation, 77 Bloor Street West, TORONTO, Ontario, M7A 2R9.

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed herewith please find "Notice of Intention to Designate". These notices will be published in the local newspaper for the issues of September 20th, September 27th. and October 4th. 1978.

Yours very truly,

P. J. Slaght,

Clerk-Administrator.

PJS:ec Encls. IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1974, 5.0. Chapter 122.

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT THE FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL ADDRESS IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

To: Ontario Heritage Foundation, 77 Bloor Street West, Toronto, Ontario. M7A 2R9.

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the intends to designate the property, including lands and buildings, at the following municipal address as a property of architectural and/or historical value or interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, S.O. Chapter 122.

Municipal Address: 76 Silver Street, Cobalt, Ontario.

Reasons for the Proposed Designation:

The Coniagas Cottage is recommended for designation for architectural reasons. Erected circa 1908 by Elizabeth and Joseph Hunter of Toronto, the building is a well preserved example of a form of housing pioneered in boom towns such as Cobalt; prefabricated speculative rental housing. Coniagas Mines acquired the house in 1913 and utilized it as a residence until 1930. This charming Greek Revival cottage, with its pediment, dentellae trim, delicate round headed pediment window, four Doric columns, open verandah, and clapboard sheathing, is thus an integral part of the fabric that remains of early Cobalt.

Notice of objection to the proposed designation, together with a	
statement of the reasons for the objection and all relevant fact	ន
may be served on the Clerk of the Town of Cobalt before the 26th. day of October , 1978	-
before the 20th day of October , 1978	

Dated at Cobalt
This 15th. day of September 1978

Clerk)

Bollager

44